

#### Sri Dharmasthala Manjunatheshwara College (Autonomous), Ujire-574 240, Dakshina Kannada, Karnataka State

(Re-accredited by NAAC at "A" grade with CGPA 3.61 out of 4)

# **BOS Meeting Minutes** Department of **Computer Science** 2018-19











### Sri Dharmasthala Manjunatheshwara College

(Autonomous), Ujire-574 240, Dakshina Kannada, Karnataka State

(Re-accredited by NAAC at "A" grade with CGPA 3.61 out of 4)

Accredited at "A" Grade with CGPA	Autonomous), I	unatheshwara Colleg Ujire - 574 240 NIRF Ranking by MHRD - 71st Rank	(National Leve
Department / Com			
Date: 11th AUG 2018 Time:	MA 20. 01	Venue: STAFF ROOM, Dept. 2	Lamp Scien
	Age	nda	
1. SDMLLI/EOMP.SCI/BO	8/2018-19/01/	12: Reading the minutes	of the
previous Bas meet	0.		
SDMCU/comp. sci/Basi/	12018-19/01/2:	Review of the Syllubus -	Incorportin
skill components.		The second secon	
		Review of QP pattern.	
SDMCU/COMDSCI/BOSI/	2018-15/01/4:	Review of the Results.	2017-18
Members Present	Signature	Members Present	Signatu
Shallsh Kumar	Sul.	Brakash Kumar	<b>2</b>
Asha Kiran	Will	Muyænuddin	Absent
Deepa RP	derfill	Gloriar Prabhy.	Absen
Akshalha	Akers	Akshaha Jain	How
Salheeschandra 2D	Harling	Jayashree	Jan
Sownya Shree	Comjoss		
Keerthan Rau	millo		
Ashok Brasad	11 08 200		
Venkalish	Curl.		
Members Absent		Members Absent	
Muyeenuddin			
Muyeenuddin Grouvau Drabhu			,











## Sri Dharmasthala Manjunatheshwara College

(Autonomous), Ujire-574 240, Dakshina Kannada, Karnataka State

(Re-accredited by NAAC at "A" grade with CGPA 3.61 out of 4)

	SDMBU/come sci/Bos/2018-19/1/5: Finalizing list of Examiners.
	SDMCU/comp sci/Bos/2018-19/1/6: Implementation of CBESI regarding
10	SDMQU/complete/ Bos/2018-19/1/7: Introduction of New subject/components/
	zirils Regarding
	SUMG U /comp si /BOS /2018-19/1/8: Any other matter.
	AGENDA-SDMC 10G/BOS/2018-19/01/01: Adopted the Henutes
	of Beard of Steeding held
	on 06th September 2017
16	ENDA-SDMC/US/BOS/2018-19/01/02 : Durded not to change Brc
	8yllabus
	· Suggested ito move Maths
	from I sem Oca to [1] sem
	along with an Electione.
	· Suggested to entroduce con
	In I Sem from 1 Sem
	· Suggested stoadskill Components
	dehe urder Editorg, Hardware and
	Netreorking, PC Assembly and
	Software Installation
	Also resolved to dest out skells to be embeded and
8	tudent activities to be carried out in the papers
	offered in compleance with the directions of
	Governing Booly
36	NDA-SOMC/UG/BOSI2018-19/01/03: The standard and pattern of
	Question paper is found to be in tune with the prescribed
	syllabus and originations of the unfressity and decided
t	o cretain the previous pattern Shh.
	Signature of the chairman / HOD



## Sri Dharmasthala Manjunatheshwara College

(Autonomous), Ujire-574 240, Dakshina Kannada, Karnataka State

(Re-accredited by NAAC at "A" grade with CGPA 3.61 out of 4)

SENDA-SDMC/L	25/808/2018-19/01/04: Provious year's healts in
	apers of computer science are found to be
very goo	· ·
	COS HILLIAMS
	US/1308/2018-19/01/05: updated the list of Enaminers
secommende	d by the board for the a cademic year 2018-19
· Adopted	dist is sent to the Registrar (Evaluation), SOM
College,	Uffre.
	Mi garage and the same of the
	ver Bos 2018-19/01/06: Resolved to comply with
gutdelines/syl	Labor paper pattern of Mangalore Uneversely for
	CBCS pattern from the year 2019-20
eto be upo	lated with real time originament.  100/1808/2018-19/01/08: Bos suggested to put ortra
to be upo	
to be upo	lated with real time originament,
to be upo	lated with real time originament,
to be upo	lated with real time originament,
to be upo	lated with real time originament,
to be upo	lated with real time requirement.    Ver   Bos   2018-19/01/08 : Bos suggested to put extra  enhance the results of Bse Computer Application.
to be upo	lated with real time requirement.    Ver   Bos   2018-19/01/08 : Bos suggested to put extra  enhance the results of Bsc Computer Application.
to be upo	lated with real time requirement.  [Ves]Bos[2018-19]01/08 : Bos suggested to put extra  enhance the results of Bse Computer Application.
to be up a	lated with real time requirement.    Ver   Bos   2018-19/01/08 : Bos suggested to put extra  enhance the results of Bsc Computer Application.
to be upo	lated with real time requirement.  [Ves]Bos[2018-19]01/08 : Bos suggested to put extra  enhance the results of Bse Computer Application.
to be up a	lated with real time requirement.  [Ves]Bos[2018-19]01/08 : Bos suggested to put extra  enhance the results of Bse Computer Application.
to be up a	lated with real time requirement.  [Ves]Bos[2018-19]01/08 : Bos suggested to put extra  enhance the results of Bse Computer Application.